From: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

To: "Jacob Kamplain"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; hconder@rice-ecs.com; "Baker, Larry"
Subject: RE: Apache Empire Abo Unit #08

Date: Thursday, September 11, 2014 6:16:00 AM

Ok to backfill.

Heather Patterson
Environmental Specialist
NMOCD District I
(575)748-1283 ext.101

From: Jacob Kamplain [mailto:jkamplain@rice-ecs.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2014 3:55 PM

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; hconder@rice-ecs.com; 'Baker, Larry'
Subject: Apache Empire Abo Unit #08

Mrs. Patterson attached is the data for the Apache Empire Abo Unit #08 showing the original data
and new data along with the dates samples were taken for excavation 2 west wall 1. Apache
requests permission to backfill this area. Please fill free to contact me with any questions or
concerns. Thank you.
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Jacob Kamplain
Project Leader
419 W. Cain
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-942-8221
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